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Follow up. Completed on Wednesday, February 26, 2014,
VETS
From: Grace Gaylord Sent: Mon 2/24/2014 6:18 PM
To: Kate Zawacki; Kellie Dunn; Jacqui Newman; Jackie Forte-Mackay
Cc Finance West
Subject: Contribution vet: Michael Strunsky -- 521,300 to NPVF
Michael Strunsky &
2457 Bay 5t I
San Francisco, CA 94123
NGP ID: 4620152
Contribution vet: Michael Strunsky -- 521,300 to NPVF
Employer: Self-Employed
Occupation: Executive
Giving History:
MName City State | Zip Occu Date Amt | CommitteeName
STRUMNSKY, | SAN 12/27/2013 Mark Takano For
MICHAEL; FRAMNCISCO | CA 94123 | SELF EXECUTIVE 0:00 500 | Congress
IRA & LENCRE
STRUNSKY, | SAN GERSHWIN TRUST 7/17/2013
MICHAEL FRANCISCO | CA 9.41E+08 | TRUSTEE 0:00 | 5000 | Markey Committee; The E
IRA & LENORE
STRUNSKY, | SAN GERSHWIN TRUST 7/17/2013
MICHAEL FRANCISCO | CA 9.41E+08 | TRUSTEE 0:00 | -2400 | Markey Committee; The
IRA & LENCRE
STRUNSKY, | SAN GERSHWIN TRUST 7/17/2013
MICHAEL FRANCISCO | CA 9.41E+08 | TRUSTEE 0:00 | 2400 | Markey Committee; The
STRUMNSKY, IRA & LENCRE
MICHAEL SAN GERSHWIN TRUST 10/26/2011
5. FRANCISCO | CA 94123 | TRUSTEE 0:00 | 2500 | PAC To The Future
STRUNSKY, IRA & LENCRE
MICHAEL SAN GERSHWIN TRUST 3/23/2011 Mancy Pelosi For
5. FRANCISCO | CA 94123 | TRUSTEE 0:00 | 2500 | Congress
STRUNSKY, IRA & LENCRE
MICHAEL SAN GERSHWIN TRUST 3/23/2011 Nancy Pelosi For
5. FRANCISCO | CA 94123 | TRUSTEE 0:00 | 2500 | Congress
STRUMNSKY, Democratic
MICHAEL SAN SELF-EMPLOYED 3/23/2011 Congressional Campaign B
S. FRANCISCO | CA 94123 | EXECUTIVE 0:00 | 27500 | Committee
STRUMNSKY, | SAN 9/30,/2010
MICHAELS | FRANCISCO | CA 94123 | RETIRED RETIRED 0:00 250 | Friends Of Barbara Boxer
STRUMNSKY, Demaocratic
MICHAEL SAN SELF EMPLOYED 1/31/2010 Congressional Campaign b
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Follow up. Completed on Tuesday, February 18, 2014.

]

VETS
From: Hannah Bruce Sent: Tue 2/11/2014 956 AM
To: Kellie Dunn; Jackie Forte-Mackay; Kate Zawadk; Jacqui Newman
Ca Finance West
Subject: Host Vetting: John Sperling

Dr._ John Sperling
4835 E Exeter Blvd
Phoenix AZ 85018
NGP ID: 4043907

Host Vetting: John Sperling

Emp: Apollo Group
Occ: Chairman

=
FY

4 il

Name Citv State | Zip Occu Date Amt OID EN trCod | trCodeText
e

SPERLING, |PHOENI | AZ 8 5E+0 | N/A RETIRED 12/24/2013 | 2600 401E+2 | 15 CONTRIB

JOHN X 8 0:00 2

SPERLING, |PHOENI | AZ 8 5E+0 | N/JA RETIRED 12/23/2013 | 2600 4.01E+2 | 15 CONTRIB

JOHN G. X 8 0-00 2

SPERLING, |PHOENI | AZ 85E+0 | RETIRED RETIRED 9/24/2013 2500 4.1E+22 | 15 CONTRIB

JOHN X 8 0:00

SPERLING, |PHOENI | AZ 8 3E+0 | APOLLO GROUP, INC. EXECUTIVE CHAIEMAN 8/27/2013 2600 1.02E+2 | 15 CONTRIB

JOHN G X 8 OF THE BOARD 0-00 2

SPERLING, |PHOENI | AZ 8 5E+0 | APOLLO GROUP, INC EXECUTIVE CHAIRMAN OF | 8/27/2013 2400 1.02E+2 | 15 CONTRIB

JOHN G X 8 THE BOARD 0:00 2

SPERLING, |PHOENI | AZ 8 5E+0 | APOLLO GROUP, INC. CHAIRMAN EMERITUS 6/21/2013 2600 407E+2 | 15 CONTRIB

JOHN G. X 8 0-00 2

SPERLING, |PHOENI | AZ 8.5E+0 | N/A RETIRED 6/20/2013 2600 | C0040122 | 4.01E+2 | 15E EARMARKED CONT

JOHN X 8 0:00 4 2

SPERLING, |PHOENI | AZ 8 5E+0 | APOLLO GROUP, INC. CHAIRMAN EMERITUS 6/20/2013 2600 407E+2 | 15 CONTRIB

JOHN X 8 0-00 2

SPERLING, |PHOENI | AZ 8 5E+0 | APOLLO GROUP CHAIRMAN 3/6/2013 2350 208E+2 | 15 CONTRIB

JOHN G X 8 0-00 2

SPERLING, |PHOENI | AZ 85018 | APOLLO GROUP, INC. CHAIRMAN 3/15/2013 29600 4.09E+2 | 15 CONTRIB

JOHN G. X 0:00 2

SPERLING, |PHOENI | AZ 85018 | APOLLO GROUP, INC. CHAIRMAN 3/12/2013 741 4.09E+2 | 15 CONTRIB

JOHN G. X 0:00 2

SPERLING, |PHOENI | AZ 85018 | APOLLO GROUP CEO 10/24/2012 | 2500 412E+2 | 15 CONTRIB

JOHN X 0:00 2

SPERLING, |PHOENI | AZ 85018 | APOLLO GROUP EDUCATOR 10/18/2012 | 2500 4.02E+2 | 15 CONTRIB -




